
 

Accommodation for Physical Impairments: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City of any special physical 
or language accommodations you may require as far in advance of the meeting as possible.  To make arrangements, Contact City Hall at 541-782-2258.  
For the hearing impaired, the City’s TTD Number is 541-782-4232. 

       
August 20, 2020 
7:00 pm City Council Meeting 
Remote Participation Session 
Willamette Activity Center Gymnasium 
47674 School Street 
Oakridge OR, 97463 
 
REGULAR SESSION / PUBLIC HEARING / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Personnel complaints will not be heard at City Council Meetings and individuals with Concerns regarding personnel shall follow 
the Complaint Procedure Policy. Copies are available at every council meeting and at City Hall. 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call 

4. Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda 

5. Public Comment– 30 Minutes 
Individual speakers must be recognized by the presiding officer, provide their name and address, and will be allowed up 
to 3 minutes or less with Council approval. The Council will not engage in any discussion or make any decisions based 
public comment at this time.  The Council may take comments under advisement for discussion and action at a future 
Council meeting.  The Mayor may direct the City Administrator to follow up on comments received. 

6. Mayor Comments / Announcements / Proclamations 

7. Council Comments / Announcements  

8. Consent Agenda 
8.1 Approval of minutes from July 16  
8.2 Intergovernmental Agreements for Westfir Police, Fire and Shared Employee 
8.3 Lane County Regional Housing Rehabilitation Program Intergovernmental Agreement 

9. Business from the City Council  

10. Business from the City Administration 

10.1 City Administrator Update 

10.1.1 Surplus of City Property 

10.1.2 EcoGen Donation 

10.1.3 Three‐Legged Crane Outdoor Music Request 

10.2 Finance Director Update 
10.3 Police Department Update 

10.4 Fire Department Update 

10.5 Public Works Update 

10.6 Community Services Update   

11. Public Hearings 
11.1 Oakridge Industrial Park Rezone 

11.1.1 Declared Conflicts of Interest/Exparte Contacts  

11.1.2 Open Public Hearing 

11.1.3 Staff Report 

11.1.4 Statements in Favor 

11.1.5 Statements in Opposition 

11.1.6 Statements in General 

11.1.7 Close Public Hearing 

11.1.8 Findings of Fact 

11.1.9 Council Discussion 

11.1.10 Council Directed Action 



 

Accommodation for Physical Impairments: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City of any special physical 
or language accommodations you may require as far in advance of the meeting as possible.  To make arrangements, Contact City Hall at 541-782-2258.  
For the hearing impaired, the City’s TTD Number is 541-782-4232. 

 

12. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

13. Ordinances and Resolutions  
13.1 Ordinance 932 Approving a Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment* 

13.2 Ordinance 933 Approving a Zone Map Amendment* 

13.3 Resolution 13‐2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 09‐2018 Oakridge Administration Advisory Committee 

13.4 Resolution 14‐2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 15‐2013 & 2‐2012 Oakridge Audit Committee 

13.5 Resolution 15‐2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 13‐2015 Oakridge Library Board 
13.6 Resolution 16‐2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 11‐2018 Oakridge Economic Development Advisory Committee 

13.7 Resolution 17‐2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 12‐2017 Oakridge Parks and Community Services Committee 

13.8 Resolution 18‐2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 06‐2019 Oakridge Public Safety Advisory Committee 

13.9 Resolution 19‐2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 01‐2015 Oakridge Rural Marketing Program Advisory Comm.  

14. Appointments 

15. Other Business 
16. Public Comment 

17. Adjourn 
18. Executive Session 
ORS 192.660(2)(i) To review and evaluate the employment‐related performance of the chief executive officer of any public 
body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 

 

 

 

This will be a remote participation meeting. Citizens have four ways of attending and commenting: 

1. Use your computer, tablet or smartphone and go to: https://zoom.us/j/3664311610. 

2. Use your telephone and dial: +1 346 248 7799. Meeting ID: 366 431 1610. 

3. Send comments by email to cityadministrator@ci.oakridge.or.us prior to 1pm on August 20, 2020.   

4. It is not recommended due to COVID precautions, but citizens may can attend in person at the Willamette Activity 

Gymnasium. There will be an audio and video feed.   

 

Detailed instructions are available at City Hall, on the city website and the city Facebook page. 
 

 

 

*Copies of the proposed ordinances are available at City Hall and on the city website.  



July 16, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 7 

t+  
                                                            
 
 
 

 
July 16, 2020 

City Council Meeting (Via Zoom) 

Willamette Activity Center Room 8 
47674 School Street 

6:00 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
 CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
Council Present: Mayor Kathy Holston, Councilors: Trisha Maxfield, Christina Hollett, John McClelland, 

Bobbie Whitney, Paul Forcum and Dawn Kinyon 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator Bryan Cutchen, Finance Director Bill Jones, and Police Chief Kevin 

Martin 
 
1.0 Call Meeting to Order 
 
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
  
3.0 Roll Call 
 
4.0 Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda 
 
Bryan added 10.1.2 Travel Oregon Presentation 
 
5.0 Public Comment 
 
Dennis Patterson 47871 W 1st- In 2015 Mayor Jerry Shorey made a speech to welcome the newly elected City 
Councilors and the new Mayor Jim Coey, virtually every politician running for government promises that if elected 
they will listen to their constituents and be their voice. 
 
Audi Spliethof 47587 Teller Road- at the last Planning Commission meeting one Commissioner was sent away 
because they wouldn’t wear a mask.  Inside the meeting three other people were not wearing masks and they were 
allowed inside.   
 
Wayne Hall 48227 Y Drive- he expected to see the Mayor and Council here in person, there are other people that 
took the risk to be here, and he doesn’t see why they can’t be here. 
 
Robert Garr 47889 Elgin Ave- the speeding through Oakridge (inaudible) we need to have cameras to take pictures 
of people speeding through town.  There are people that are crossing the highway all over town, we need to stop 
the speeders. 



July 16, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 2 of 7 

Don Hadley Beaver Street- he has been here for 25 years and when he drives down Hwy 58 and he wants to know 
why the lights on the crosswalk are yellow and not red.   
 
6.0 Mayor Comments / Announcements / Proclamations 
 
Mayor Holston- wanted to address the comments about the Mayor and Council not being at the WAC, they chose 
to do it this way to comply with our regulations that are in existence now, they decided that it would be safer for 
them not to be there.  They have gone to great lengths to make sure that everyone who wants to have a voice can 
be heard, we have been meeting by zoom  since  mid-March   This is going to be a busy meeting, we are all in this 
together. She is asking for your patience and politeness. 
 
7.0 Council Comments / Announcements 
 
Councilor McClelland- earlier this week he sent Councilor Hollett an email regarding a rumor she was perpetuating 
that apparently came from the Facebook group regarding his residency. He would ask in the future that if someone 
has a question regarding him that they come to him, not his neighbors.  He feels this was handled the wrong way. 
 
Councilor Hollett- a constituent did contact her regarding Councilor McClelland, her responsibility is to the citizens 
of Oakridge, not to Councilor McClelland, she is personal friend of his neighbor and she asked a simple question, if 
he has lived there for over a year and a half and that was the end of it.   
 
Mayor Holston- said it sounds like Councilor McClelland and Councilor Hollett needs to pick up the phone and/or sit 
down and discus with each other what has occurred.  She appreciates bringing stuff up so we can keep the air clear.  
 
8.0 Consent Agenda 
 
 8.1 Approve minutes from May 21, June 4 and June 18 
 8.2 Letter of Support for LCOG Transportation Growth Management Grant Application 
 
Motion:  Councilor Maxfield moved to approve the consent agenda.  Councilor McClelland seconded the motion. 
 
Forcum (aye), Maxfield (aye), Hollett (aye), Kinyon (aye), Whitney (aye), McClelland (aye), Mayor Holston (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
9.0 Business from the City Council-none 
 
10.0 Business from the City Administration 
 
 10.1 City Administrator Update 
 
  10.1.1 Motion from Executive Session of 7/14/2020 
 
Bryan read the issue. 
 
Motion:  Councilor McClelland moved that we direct the City Administrator to sign the agreement accepting the 
settlement in the amount of $50,000 between the City of Oakridge and Curran McLeod Incorporated.  Councilor 
Forcum seconded the motion. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- we asked to have information brought to us about this and they didn’t get the information and 
she is disappointed in that. 
 
Mayor Holston- thanked Councilor Kinyon, but doesn’t think they had consensus on that. 
 



July 16, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 3 of 7 

Councilor Hollett- agrees with Councilor Kinyon, we should have had a third opinion on this as well and we did discuss 
that. 
 
Mayor Holston- yes we did discuss that and we also discussed that this offer could be withdrawn if we don’t act upon 
this. 
 
Councilor McClelland- he thinks the city has lost enough money through this process and throwing more down the 
hole would be a bad fiscal idea for a city that is struggling.  He doesn’t know why any of us thought we should pay 
another engineer to take a look at all of this. 
 
Kinyon (nay), Hollett (nay), Maxfield (aye), Forum (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), McClelland (aye), Whitney (aye).  
Motion carried 5-2 
 
 10.2 Finance Director Update 
 
Bill- gave a quick finance update.     
 
Councilor Maxfield- asked if we have hired someone to fill the Finance Director’s position.   
 
Bryan- we do have a candidate who has accepted an offer, he is reporting right around the end of the month to 
observe the payroll operations with Bill. Bill has agreed to stay on full time until he end of July and then come back 
on an hourly basis to provide needed training. 
 
 10.3 Police Department Update- none 
 10.4 Fire Department Update-none 
 10.5 Public Works Update-none 
 10.6 Community Services Update 
 
  10.6.1 Transportation System Plan Presentation – Kittleson and Associates, Inc 
 
Ashely Ludwig from Kittleson and Associates, Inc. gave the Transportation Systems Plan presentation. They have 
been working with us for the last year and a half.  They are looking for guidance from the city council tonight on First 
Street and Highway 58. 
 
This is meant to be a comprehensive look at the future of transportation system and the city.  This is the city’s plan 
and it should reflect the city’s vision, so we have been working with the city and ODOT leading the technical work to 
support this plan. We have had an advisory committee guiding us along the way and held several public meetings 
and now we are holding the public hearing.  It is really important that projects that you anticipate the city will want 
to do in the future get documented in this plan.  
 
11.0 Public Hearings 
 
 11.1 Oakridge Transportation System Plan Approval to include amendments to Zoning and / or 
Comprehensive Plan 
  
  11.1.1 Declared Conflicts of Interest/Exparte Contacts 
 
Councilor Kinyon- divulged one Exparte contact 
 
  11.1.2 Open Public Hearing 7:23 PM 
 
  11.1.3 Staff Report- Rick read the staff report 
 



July 16, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 4 of 7 

Councilor Kinyon- option # 2 that was just presented, this is the first time she has heard about this, she feels like it 
was very short and without detail. 
 
Mayor Holston asked Ashley if she could go over option #2 again in more detail. 
 
Ashley Ludwig- reviewed option #2 with the council. 
 
Councilor Kinyon-what she heard is that we would be looking at enforcement and not reconfiguration. 
 
Ashley- that is correct. 
 
David Helton- the City could have a policy with OSP to seek increased enforcement, but that would be between the 
City and OSP. 
 
Councilor Forcum- if we try to get more OSP enforcement that will cost the city more money that we don’t have. 
 
Mayor Holston- for option #2 is there additional flexibility if we don’t want to do the full blown changes, but we 
want to do the reductions?  For example more speed limit signs or other things that might help us, maybe more 
cross walks, is that something we could negotiate? 
 
Ashley- that would be something to ask David, she is not sure of the ODOT policies for speed limit signs.  In terms of 
if we can add additional pedestrian crossings without a road configuration plan, yes that is something that can be 
done.   
 
Mayor Holston- if we don’t do the full plan and we decide to do option #2 is that something that will still come out 
of ODOT’s funding? 
 
David Helton- it would be mix, you could apply to ODOT for grants for installation of additional marked crossings, 
you can seek grants through ODOT for sidewalk infill. We do have grant programs specifically for sidewalk infill in 
the Safe Routes to School program.  For additional speed limit signs we can work with our district staff.   
 
Councilor Maxfield- on page 57 under P-3 Oregon 58 sidewalks it’s listed there that ODOT would have the cost 
estimate, and the city’s portion would be $850,000.  In option #2 we would be footing the $8.5 million figure versus 
the smaller portion of $850,000 if she is understanding correctly? 
 
Ashley Ludwig- the cost estimate for project P-3 that you are seeing that is the cost estimate just for implementing 
sidewalks and the City contribution would be about 10%,   if you were to decide not to do the road reconfiguration 
and just look at sidewalk that is the estimates we are looking at for sidewalks throughout the entire city. 
 
Councilor Maxfield- so in option #2, if we don’t do the entire road reconfiguration ODOT will not help us, but in the 
road reconfiguration they will help us? 
 
Mayor Holston- in option #2 we would have to pay for our sidewalks and ODOT would help us get grants, but in 
option #1 if we reconfigure sidewalks would be ODOT’s.  Would we have a portion of the sidewalks to pay even if 
we do the road reconfiguration? 
 
David Helton- explained how the road reconfiguration would be funded. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- on option #1 what she understands on the newest version of the TSP is that the road 
reconfiguration projects have been combined into one project called R-6 Lane Reduction and it specifically says on 
the documentation that the city’s contribution will be zero.  There is also a P-3 with sidewalks and a B-6 with bike 
lanes that both do have city contributions listed.   
 



July 16, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 5 of 7 

Ashley- if they hear tonight that the city would like to proceed with option #1 she does think we need to remove the 
contribution of the sidewalk and bike lane because ODOT is planning to pursue funding for the whole project. 
 
David Helton- they understand that the city doesn’t have the resources to contribute to much of the funding for Hwy 
58, so we are looking for funding to cover the entire cost of the project. He can’t promise that they can find funding 
for the entire project, there may be a need for the city to contribute funding.   
 
Councilor McClelland- when putting this together did Ms. Ludwig put together any increases in crashes after the 
project was done in other cities? 
 
Ashley Ludwig- she did not see any crash increases. 
 
Councilor Hollett- what type of demographics do you collect on fatalities in Oakridge?   
 
Ashley Ludwig- the crash data they report is what is reported in ODOT’s crash database.   
 
  11.1.4 Statements in Favor 
 
There were eight statements in favor. 
 
  11.1.5 Statements in Opposition 
 
There were 39 statements in opposition. 
 
  11.1.6 Statements in General 
 
There were three comments in general. 
 
  11.1.7 Close Public Hearing- 10:01 pm 
 
  11.1.8 Council Discussion 
 
Councilor McClelland- it seems like option #1 comes with more benefits with less cost to the city.  His personal 
experience is he lives on the end of town where it is one lane and not much of center median and he has no problem 
getting out.  He lived in LaPine after the change and he never experienced a problem aside from the traffic from the 
total eclipse event.  With option #2 where are we thinking we are going to get officers to do more after just taking a 
staffing reduction?  If we do the one year trial plan and at the end of it we say no this isn’t working for us, is there 
not a possibility of saying ok, we want to go to option #2.  The repeating theme is that people are concerned about 
the safety of the highway and the pedestrians trying to cross and the one we are wanting to throw out is the one 
that was recommended throughout the process of meetings and public input. There are some startling figures to 
support as a safer, more effective way to deal with the problem.  If you stay with option #2, Oakridge is still going to 
stay a passing lane.  He understands that people think it’s going to be congested, but that is not his experience with 
LaPine and that is not his experience where he lives right now.  The people who are in favor have some very valid 
points, the town looks like it is dying when you drive down Hwy 58. 
 
Mayor Holston- she supports the lane reduction because that is the best plan that has been offered.  Option #2 
sounds like a good compromise, but it comes with a price tag that we can’t afford.  If we could we would have already 
done the items in option #2. For her, she looks at the road and the highway over the past thirty years and Oakridge 
choosing to not change anything and of course, nothing has changed.  Maybe now it is time to try something new. 
She doesn’t want to say go ahead ODOT, do whatever you want.  She thinks the trial is well worth it, with parameters.  
We can’t afford #2, we might as well just out the whole reconfiguration and leave it out rather than adopt something 
we won’t be able to afford.  She is looking 20 years out and she is hoping we will have a highway that is safer and 
slower. As a council we need to decide where we want to go from here.   



July 16, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 6 of 7 

 
Councilor Hollett- moving forward with the pilot program to her feels like we didn’t listen to the community.  People 
put out a lot to be here tonight.  Both options have a price tag, why would we ask the citizens to pay for something 
they don’t want?  Having speed signs and saying they don’t work, the same could be said for having three lanes, and 
the argument can go both ways. If people are really opposed with option #1 why would we push something on our 
citizens that they don’t want?  Option #2 is a good option to look at. 
 
Councilor Maxfield- before the meeting she was in favor of the pilot program, but now she is convinced the people 
aren’t ready.  She feels like we should pull highway 58 out of the plan all together, maybe our community would be 
ready in the future. 
 
Mayor Holston – Trisha said something that she thinks is very well stated. Our community just isn’t ready for option 
#1 yet.  This is a matter of her relying on data and experts around the nation and being given an opportunity to try 
something that has been proven in other areas to work.  What would be your preference considering First Street 
reconfiguration or refinement.  That was approved by the Planning Commission with the understanding that as we 
move and have funding to do that it will be reviewed and morphed and adjusted because is it our city streets. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- ODOT made it very clear that there are no guarantees any of this is free.  Something which may 
have been missed by some of our councilors is the bike lanes that are listed to cost $950,000 and sidewalks listed 
for $750,000 are both optional, ODOT could get that covered.  She has heard from one of our current law 
enforcement officers that they believe the city council is against them bumping up their enforcement on highway 
58 because of the bad reputation the city earned several years back when they ticketed a lot of people.  There is one 
thing in the TSP plan that she believes needs to come out and that is B-9. She is opposed because we still haven’t 
finished spending the money received less than ten years ago. She sees no reason why we need to reinvest in a new 
one when we haven’t done anything with the first one we already paid for. 
 
Councilor Whitney- she lives on East 1st St. and works there and a lot of mountain bike people use East 1st St. so she 
thinks having bike lanes up there would be nice for them and the schoolchildren. The parking up there is horrible, it 
is hard to back out.  There is a lot of overflow parking up town so parallel parking would be safer up there.  With the 
schools being there, anything to make it safer for the kids she is all for.  She is for option #1. 
 
Councilor McClelland- is it an option just to pull the Highway 58 portion for now and bring it back later? 
 
Mayor Holston- we can approve the TSP except for the Highway 58 with an end date saying the council will revisit 
the Hwy 58 and make an addendum to the TSP within a month, she wouldn’t let it go too long.  She looks at studies 
we have done since 1961 and one of the things that happens is that councils pass the TSP plans and they just sit 
there.  If we approve #2 we need to aggressively stay on top of the policing of our highway, we need to stay proactive, 
and we don’t want to step back from this. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Whitney moves we direct city staff to draft a TSP ordinance with the following three modifications 
1) To remove Highway 58 from the TSP with the intent to explore option #2 for a future addendum 2) review the 
removal of Second Street for safety reasons 3) Select option #1 for E 1st street.  Councilor Maxfield seconded the 
motion.   
 
Councilor Kinyon asked to make a friendly amendment to remove B-9 with the trail connections study. 
 
Councilor Whitney- it is a 20 year plan and she doesn’t have an issue with that, we have a lot of plans to develop the 
trail system so she does not accept the friendly amendment. 
 
Councilor McClelland-if we pass this does this mean we are taking out option #1 for the highway? 
 
Mayor Holston- as it is written she would say yes, it is only directing the staff to look at option #2.  This doesn’t paint 
us into a corner that says we can’t do it. 



July 16, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 7 of 7 

 
Bryan- with this motion you are taking a very visionary document, this is a long rang visionary document with very 
few details and you are going to narrow it down and reduce the number of decisions you have. It’s a plan that was 
generated with engineering professionals and safety professionals and yet you are relying on 1.2% of the population 
to guide your choices when you can have a plan that gave you a pilot which would give the citizens more experience, 
more information about what the impact of the reconfiguration. Instead you are going to choose a very short-sighted 
option that makes it much harder to go back to the beginning.  You can always alter the road diet; you can always 
change it; and you will have 2-3 decision points to say no.  But here you automatically go to the worst case decision.  
He completely understands you are going to get blow back from your constituents at the least the 40 that were here 
to make comments.  It’s your job to be visionary and he doesn’t see it in this motion.   
 
Mayor Holston- thanked Bryan and she agrees with him. 
 
Councilor McClelland- he agrees with Bryan as well. 
 
Mayor Holston- we are in a position where we need to have community support and there is a vocal group of people 
who don’t believe this is what we should do.  She knows many people who do want this and have spoken to her 
directly.  She doesn’t think the community as a whole supports this.  This is a visionary document that can be changed 
and added to and subtracted to, we have limited our scope of vision by doing this. 
 
Forcum (aye), Maxfield (aye), Hollett (aye), Kinyon (aye), Whitney (aye),  McClelland (nay), Mayor Holston (nay).  
Motion carried 5-2 
 
  11.1.9 Findings of Fact- Rick read this 
 
  11.1.10 Council Directed Action  
 
12.0 Items Removed from the Consent Agenda-none 
  
13.0 Ordinances and Resolutions –none 
 
14.0 Appointments-none 
 
15.0 Other Business 
 
16.0 Public Comment 
 
17.0 Adjourn – 11:20 pm 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
  Kathy Holston, Mayor 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
               Jackie Sims, City Recorder 



   1 

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE:  Annual renewal of intergovernmental agreements with the City of Westfir.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Nominal increases in contract pricing in line with expenses to provide 
services.  
 
OPTIONS:  (1) Approve the Intergovernmental Agreements. 
        (2) Do not approve the Intergovernmental Agreements.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends Option (1).  
 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

August 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title:  Westfir IGAs for Police 
Enforcement, Fire Protection and Shared 
Employee  
 
 
 
Proposed Council Action: Approve on the 
consent agenda. 

 

Agenda Item No: 8.2 
 
Exhibit:  (1) Police Enforcement IGA  
    (2) Fire Protection IGA 
    (3) Shared Employee IGA 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 
 























   1 

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE:  SVDP is revising the IGA, simply adding Veneta and Creswell and the referenced 
Exhibits A & B 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 
 
OPTIONS:  (1) Approve the revised IGA on the consent agenda. 
        (2) Do not approve the revised IGA.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends Option (1).  
 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

August 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title:  Regional Housing Rehabilitation 
Loan Program IGA Update 
 
 
 
 
Proposed Council Action: Approve on the 
consent agenda. 

 

Agenda Item No: 8.3 
 
Exhibit:  (1) IGA  
    (A) Junction City Sub Agreement 
    (B) Consideration Process 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 
 



1 IGA LANE COUNTY REGIONAL HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM – MAY 2020 

 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

LANE COUNTY  

REGIONAL HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Lane County Regional Housing Rehabilitation Program (RHRP) was 

established in 2001 by Lane County and the cities of Cottage Grove, Oakridge and Lowell to provide a 

regional approach to meet housing rehabilitation needs; and 

 WHEREAS, each of the members have contributed all or a portion of their rehabilitation 

portfolio or receipts from rehabilitation projects to RHRP, in accordance with federal Community 

Development Block Grant requirements; and 

 WHEREAS, the Cities of Westfir, Florence and Junction City have become members of the 

RHRP and contributed a portion of the city’s housing rehabilitation portfolio to the RHRP; and 

WHEREAS, the Cities of Veneta and Creswell have become members of the RHRP and are 

contributing receipts from rehabilitation projects to RHRP; and  

 WHEREAS, under ORS Chapter 190.010 cities and counties may agree to carry out activities 

which they are individually or jointly authorized to conduct, specifically, the initial Members of the 

RHRP are Lane County and the cities that are signatories to this agreement, and may be amended to 

add other cities; and 

 WHEREAS, Lane County and the cities listed above have determined that it in their mutual 

interests and the public interest to establish an on-going program for guiding the use of the assets 

jointly contributed by the member agencies of the Regional Housing Rehabilitation Program. 

 NOW THEREFORE, it is hereby agreed: 

1)  The Regional Housing Rehabilitation Program (RHRP), established in 2001, is now 

comprised of the following Members: Lane County, and the cities of Lowell, Cottage Grove, 

Oakridge, Westfir, Florence, Junction City, Veneta, and Creswell herein after referred to as the 

Members or individually as Members.  All other non-metropolitan cities in Lane County are 

eligible applicants of Small Cities – HUD/CDBG funding, may become members by 

completing a state grant application for CDBG funds and accepts such funds, and by executing 

an amendment to this agreement and a Subrecipient Agreement described below. 

2)  The original Agreement establishing the RHRP was fully executed in April 2001 and this 

Agreement amends and replaces, in its entirety, that original agreement, pursuant to paragraph 

12 of the original Agreement. 



2 IGA LANE COUNTY REGIONAL HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM – MAY 2020 

3)  The RHRP shall include contributions of Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

assets by Members for the purpose of making loans to low to moderate income property owners 

for approved housing rehabilitation, creation of a revolving loan fund upon loan repayment for 

continuing this purpose, and the regional administration and management of the revolving fund 

by an eligible and qualified 501(c) (3) non-profit organization. 

4)  The RHRP Fund, established with certain existing revolving loan fund assets of Members, 

will continue to grow with new grant assets received periodically by Members from the State of 

Oregon, and any privately contributed funds.  The current grants that contribute to the RHRP 

revolving loan fund include: H00023, HO10004, HO1005, HO10007, HO200021 HR410, 

HR505, HR608, HR805, H16013, and H19011.  Commitments of matching funds for these 

grants also contribute to the RHRP revolving loan fund.   

5)  The Members agree that the administrator and manager of RHRP assets will be the St. 

Vincent De Paul Society of Lane County (hereinafter Subrecipient), subject to termination 

provisions of this Agreement.   Each Member agrees to execute a Subrecipient Agreement with 

St. Vincent De Paul in substantially the same form as Exhibit A (City of Junction City – 2008), 

attached hereto, in order to effectuate the transfer of CDBG assets for the purposes of the 

RHRP.  Each new Subrecipient Agreement with St. Vincent De Paul shall be executed upon 

receipt of a CDBG grant by a Member.  The Subrecipient shall fill two roles with regard to the 

RHRP: first is as the contractor to the grant recipient Member to administer and manage the 

grant through closeout; and second, after closeout, as the title owner of the grant assets, 

including loan repayments, and assuming all grant responsibilities of each Member, as 

described in the Subrecipient Agreement.  The Subrecipient may also act as the Subgrantee for 

any city that enters into this Agreement after 2005. 

6)  Lane County and City Members of the RHRP, as established under this agreement, and 

other city members, as may be added in the future, shall appoint one representative, each with 

one vote, and one additional community member with one additional vote, to sit on the Policy 

Committee.  The community members may be an interested citizen, or representative of a 

community development corporation, or of a service or other organization.  The Policy 

Committee shall be created for and managed by the Subrecepient.  The Policy Committee shall 

advise the Subrecipient on how to best meet the needs for affordable housing and related 

programs in the member jurisdictions and recommend and approve Policies and Procedures 

describing operation of the RHRP Fund, housing rehabilitation priorities, criteria for loan 

approval, and other matters that Subrecipient and/or Policy Committee deem relevant. 

7)  A request to change the Subrecipeint may be initiated by any Member in writing to the 

Policy Committee.  If the majority of the Policy Committee agrees to initiate a process it will 

result in one of the following: (a) reselection of St. Vincent De Paul as a managing agency, or 

(b) selection of any other qualified state approved program managing agency.  The Policy 

Committee will adhere to the process outlined in Exhibit B to this agreement. 



3 IGA LANE COUNTY REGIONAL HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM – MAY 2020 

8)  A Member who chooses to withdraw from the RHRP is solely responsible for the meeting 

of all Community Development Block Grant federal requirements with regard to any returned 

RHRP funds or assets.  A member may withdraw by providing written notice to all other 

Members. 

9)  If there is to be a change in the Subrecipient referred to in Exhibit A, Members agree that 

the method for the prior Subrecipient to return assets or funds to each must be pre-approved by 

the state and shall not jeopardize the continuation of the RHRP including its goals to operate 

with non-program income.  Current approved options include: 

 a.  Requiring the Subrecipient to relinquish control of such assets to the Member for an 

interim period approved by the state, after which all assets must be transferred to another 

eligible Subrecipient for the purpose of continuing duties described in Sections 4 & 5 above, or 

 b. Requiring the Subrecipent to relinquish control of such assets directly to another 

eligible Subrecepient. 

10)  Coordination with Metropolitan Housing Programs.  The Members of the Lane County 

Regional Housing Rehabilitation Program, land signatories to this IGA, seek to coordinate 

regional housing rehabilitation goals with metropolitan housing programs that share the goal of 

affordable housing for lower income families. 

11)  Exhibits to this agreement include: 

 

Exhibit A - City of Junction City Subrecipient Agreement, 

   Exhibit B – Subrecipent consideration process. 

 

12) This Agreement may only be amended by written agreement of all parties to this 

Agreement. 

 

13)  This Agreement may be terminated upon mutual consent of all Members.  If the RHRP 

loses its eligibility for funds, ceases to exist, becomes insolvent or it is otherwise financially 

unreasonable to continue the RHRP, this Agreement may be terminated by fewer than all 

Members. 

 

14)  This Agreement is perpetual, unless otherwise terminated under its provisions. 

    

   

 

Intentionally Blank 

Signatures on Page 4 

 

 



4 IGA LANE COUNTY REGIONAL HOUSING REHABILITATION PROGRAM – MAY 2020 

 

 

15)  This signature page may be executed in multiple counter parts, with the combined total 

reflecting that all parties have signed. 

 

 

 City of Cottage Grove    County of Lane 

 

 By____________________   By____________________ 

 Date:__________________   Date:__________________ 

 

 City of Lowell     City of Oakridge 

 By____________________   By____________________ 

 Date:__________________   Date:__________________ 

 

City of Florence    City of Westfir 

 By____________________   By____________________ 

 Date:__________________   Date:__________________ 

 

City of Junction City    City of Veneta 

 By____________________   By____________________   

 Date:__________________   Date:__________________ 

 

 City of Creswell 

 By____________________ 

 Date:__________________ 

 



EXHIBIT A



























Exhibit B -Subrecipient Consideration Process 

 

The Policy Committee will adhere to the following process to make this determination, 

which will be referred to the Members for confirmation and any amendment of 

Subrecipient Agreements, as appropriate: 

 

a) Policy Committee members will draft a Request for Proposal or Letter of 

Interest, as determined appropriate, and have it approved by the Member 

jurisdictions. 

b) The Policy Committee members shall act as the review and selection 

committee for the new Subrecipient , and under that process the vote need not 

be unanimous, but must involve a majority of the Members. 

c) When selection is complete, the Member jurisdictions shall ratify the 

selection by amending each Subrecipient Agreement to reflect this change, 

including the new Subrecipient Agreement expiration date. 

d) The RHRP Fund portfolio will be transferred to the selected Subrecipient, or 

retained by the existing Subrecipient. 

 

These steps will be included in each Subrecipient Agreement that is signed by each 

member with the original Subrecipient and any subsequent Subrecipient. 

 

In creating selection criteria for a Subrecipient, Policy Committee members may consider 

the Subrecipient duties included in Exhibit A (Subrecipient Agreement), and any other 

factors deemed relevant, including the potential contractors' ability to: 

 

a. Manage rehabilitation projects and report on awarded grants to all 

grantors in a timely and complete manner and in compliance with grant 

requirements 

b. Complete all fiscal reporting, documentation, review and audit 

responsibilities in full compliance with grantor requirements 

c. Perform all grant close-out procedures in a manner in compliance with all 

Grantor requirements 

d. Maintain all records, documents and correspondence pertaining to grants 

in a manner in accordance to grantor requirements 

e. Respond to Grantor findings and questions promptly and completely 

f. Adhere to and implement all RHRP policies and procedures 

g. Initiate loans, service them, collect repayments in an appropriate manner, 

and record them 

h. Experience in managing loans and loan funds 

i. Complete the rehabilitation scope of work, monitoring, and inspections  

 j. Ensure loan customer satisfaction 

k. Manage RHRP committees 

1 Identify and assist with obtaining additional resources for community 

needs as identified by RHRP Members and committees. 

m. Perform in a professional manner.  



   1 

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE:  The city staff would like to dispose of surplus material in accordance with Ordinance 
931, Policy for Public Contracting and Purchasing.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  TBD 
 
OPTIONS:  (1) Approve the list of potential surplus property. 
        (2) Modify the list of potential surplus property. 
        (3) Reject the list of surplus property.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends Option (1).  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move we approve the surplus list for disposition in accordance 
with the city Policy for Public Contracting and Purchasing. 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

August 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title:  Review of Surplus Property 
 
 
 
 
Proposed Council Action: A motion from the 
floor to approve. 

 

Agenda Item No: 10.1.1 
 
Exhibit:  (1) Public Works Surplus Property 
    (2) OFD Surplus Property 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 
 





 

 
OFD Surplus 

 

Year Make Model VIN   Dept 

1995 FORD F150 1FTEX15H4SKB41652 FIRE 



   1 

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE:  Non-profit EcoGeneration is requesting a City of Oakridge sponsorship.  
 
BACKGROUND:  Since late 2019, a non-profit EcoGeneration has been conducting bimonthly 
“recycling takebacks” which allows citizens to drop off recyclable materials not accepted by 
Sani-Haul or the Lane County Transfer Station. EcoGeneration processes these recyclables and 
delivers them locations capable of recycling them.  
  
FISCAL IMPACT:  None.   
 
OPTIONS:   1) Approve the request for a monetary sponsorship at a specified level.  
  2) Approve the request for in-kind sponsorship. 
  3) Disapprove the request. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends option 2. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move we authorize a monetary/in-kind sponsorship of 
EcoGeneration at a level of $_____.  
 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

August 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: EcoGeneration Sponsorship 
Request 
 
 
 
Proposed Council Action:  A motion from 
the floor and a vote.  
 
 

 

Agenda Item No:  10.1.2 
 
Exhibits: EcoGeneration Request        
          
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 











   1 

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE:  The Three Legged Crane Pub is requesting to play outdoor amplified music from 6pm 
to 9pm on the following dates:  
Friday, August 21, 2020   Thursday, September 3, 2020 
Thursday, August 27, 2020   Friday, September 4, 2020 
Friday, August 28, 2020   Thursday, September 10, 2020 
Sunday, August 30, 2020   Friday, September 11, 2020 
      Thursday, September 17, 2020  
      Friday, September 18, 2020 
 
BACKGROUND:   Restaurants and bars have realized a significant reduction in customer dining 
area in order to comply with state mandated COVID mitigation measures. At the request of the 
business owner, Three Legged Crane was granted temporary use of two parking spaces 
adjacent to their existing outdoor dining area which expires on October 1, 2020. This has 
increased their outdoor dining capacity and created and environment conducive to 
entertainment. In accordance with Oakridge City Code 93.15(C)(10), permission of City Council 
is required.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None.   
 
OPTIONS:   1) Approve the request for the outdoor music permit.  
  2) Do not approve the request for the outdoor music permit. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends option 1. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move we authorize / do not authorize the permit for the Three 
Legged Crane to have outdoor music on the requested dates.  
 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

August 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Three Legged Crane Outdoor 
Music Request 
 
 
 
Proposed Council Action:  A motion from 
the floor and a vote.  
 
 

 

Agenda Item No:  10.1.3 
 
Exhibits: None         
          
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE: The Oakridge Planning Department and Planning Commission have both reviewed 
proposed changes to the Oakridge Comprehensive Plan Map and Oakridge Zoning Map that 
proposed making changes to a total of 12 lots, 9 of which would be a change from Heavy 
Industrial to Mixed Use with the remaining 3 being a change from Heavy Industrial to Parks and 
Open Spaces.  
 
Please review the attached Planning Report as it goes into further detail of the proposal.  
 
Summary:  
 
Change the Comprehensive Plan Map and a Zoning District change from Heavy Industrial (I-2) 
to Mixed Use (MU) for the following Tax Parcels:  

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02100, commonly known as OIP LOT #1 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 03500, commonly known as OIP LOT #18 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02300, commonly known as OIP LOT #19 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02400 commonly known as OIP LOT #20 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02500, commonly known as OIP LOT #21 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02600, commonly known as OIP LOT #22 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02700, commonly known as OIP LOT #23 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02800 commonly known as OIP LOT #24 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 02900, commonly known as OIP LOT #25 
Comprehensive Plan Map and a Zoning District change from Heavy Industrial I-2 to Parks, 
Recreation and Open Spaces (PRO) for the following Tax Parcel: 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 02100, commonly known as OIP LOT #4 
Comprehensive Plan Map and a Zoning District change from Heavy Industrial (I-2) to Parks, 
Recreation and Open Spaces (PRO) with the requirement that the city shall install signage in 
multiple languages at the ponds to warn visitors of sediment contamination of ponds, 
designate fishing in the ponds to be only permissible using catch-and-release protocols and 
write in a deed restriction that clarifies the limitations on fishing and other water-based 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Aug 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Oakridge Industrial Park 
Rezone Consideration  
 

 

 

Proposed Council Action: Consideration of 
public comment.  

Agenda Item No: 11.1 
 
Exhibit: Planning Report, Letters from DLCD & 
FHC Comp Plan & Zoning maps  
 
Agenda Bill Author: Rick Zylstra 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



   

activities in the former log ponds. The deed restriction shall outline any institutional remedies 
should the city desire to stock the ponds for fishing or use the ponds for any water related 
activity on lots: 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02000, commonly known as OIP LOT #3 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-20-00 Tax Lot 03400, commonly known as OIP LOT #39 
 
 



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 1 of 9 

 

 

City of Oakridge 
48318 E. 1st Street-P.O. Box 1410 
Oakridge, Oregon 97463 
Phone: 541-782-2258 FAX: 541-782-1081 

 
 

Oakridge City Council  
STAFF REPORT 
File:  ZC 01-20 
 
 
REPORT DATE:  August 13, 2020 
PUBLIC HEARING DATE: August 20, 2020 
 
PROPERTY OWNERS:  City of Oakridge  
    48318 East 1st Street 
    Oakridge OR, 97463 
 
REPRESENTATIVE:  Owner 
 
REQUEST #1:   A Comprehensive Map Amendment from Heavy Industrial to Mixed Use and 

Zoning Map change to from Heavy Industrial I2 to Mixed Use MU of the nine 
(9) lots listed below,  

SUBJECT PROPERTIES: Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02100, commonly known as OIP LOT #1 
 Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 03500, commonly known as OIP LOT #18 
 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02300, commonly known as OIP LOT #19 
 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02400, commonly known as OIP LOT #20 
 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02500, commonly known as OIP LOT #21 

Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02600, commonly known as OIP LOT #22 
Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02700, commonly known as OIP LOT #23 
Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02900, commonly known as OIP LOT #24 
Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 02900, commonly known as OIP LOT #25 

COMP DESIGNATION:  Heavy Industrial   
ZONING:   Heavy Industrial I2  
 
 
REQUEST #2:   A Comprehensive Map Amendment from Heavy Industrial to Park, Recreation, 

Open Space and Zoning Map change from Heavy Industrial (I2) to Parks 
Recreation and Open Spaces (PRO) of the three (3) lots listed below,  

SUBJECT PROPERTIES: Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02000, commonly known as OIP LOT #3 
Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 02100, commonly known as OIP LOT #4 
Assessor’s Map 21-35-20-00 Tax Lot 03400, commonly known as OIP LOT #39 

COMP DESIGNATION:  Heavy Industrial   
ZONING:   Heavy Industrial I2  



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 2 of 9 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 
Most of the properties are vacant, and was part of the purchase of the Industrial Park and was zoned Heavy 
Industrial when they became a part of the city. Most of the lots remain vacant since the time of purchase. 
There have been several interested buyers over the years but do to zoning regulations none have come to 
fruition on the properties listed to becoming MU. The old mill site has had various clean-up projects that 
resulted in mandatory improvements of wetlands and riparian areas that also prevent Heavy Industrial Use, 
the properties listed to become PRO would remove the properties with restrictions from the Heavy Industrial 
inventory and greatly support the effort of nature conservation improvements.  
 
A review for these changes were considered by the Planning Commission during two Public Hearings, the first 
on May 19, 2020 and again on June 2, 2020. Planning Commission unanimously (7-0) voted for a 
recommendation to City Council for changes to both Comprehensive Plan Map and The Zoning Plan Map as 
outlined in request #1 and #2 with the following conditions regarding lot #39,  

“Compressive Plan Map and a Zoning District change from Heavy Industrial I-2 to Parks, 
Recreation and Open Spaces PRO with the requirement that the city shall Install signage in 
multiple languages at the ponds to warn visitors of sediment contamination of ponds, 
Designate fishing in the ponds to be only permissible using catch-and-release protocols and 
write in a deed restriction that clarifies the limitations on fishing and other water-based 
activities in the former log ponds. The deed restriction shall outline any institutional 
remedies should the city desire to stock the ponds for fishing or use the ponds for any 
water related activity on lots,” 

 
 
Considerations for Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment  
For the Zoning changes to align with the Comprehensive Plan Map, the City Council needs to consider 
recommended changes of the Comprehensive Plan Map for City Council consideration. Ordinance 874, City of 
Oakridge Zoning Ordinance gives the guidance on criteria to be applied to a zone change, but remains silent on 
guidance for a Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment. Per DLCD recommendations, please consider the 
criteria for a Comprehensive Plan Map amendment in the same manner as the Zoning Change. 

 
Properties requested for rezone to Mixed Use (MU), 

 
OIP Lot 1, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02100 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the location of the old 
Mill Office. The lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 2.46 
acres and is currently being used as an office building.  
OIP Lot 18, Tax Map No. 21-35-15-00-03500 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 2.13 acres. 
OIP Lot 19, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02300 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 3.63 acres.  
OIP Lot 20, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02400 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 1.17 acres.  
OIP Lot 21, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02500 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 1.16 acres.  



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 3 of 9 

 

OIP Lot 22, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02600 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 1.16 acres.  
OIP Lot 23, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02700 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 1.57 acres.  
OIP Lot 24, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02800 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 1.40 acres.  
OIP Lot 25, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-02900 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned I-2-Heavy Industrial and is proposed to change to MU-Mixed Use. The lot is 4.38 acres.  
 

Properties requested for rezone to Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces (PRO).  
 

OIP Lot 3, Tax Map No. 21-35-15-00-02000 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned Heavy Industrial I-2 and is proposed to change to Parks, Recreation and Open Space PRO, the lot is 
19.70 acres. Lot 3 is the location of the former stormwater ponds used during the time the Pope & Talbot Mill 
was in operation. The stormwater collection ponds had been removed by Debbie Petree Construction in 2010 
and the site was regraded to original topography shortly after. The stormwater ponds constituted a wetland 
that after removal required a Compensatory Wetland Mitigation and Riparian Enhancement on the unnamed 
tributary to the Salmon Creek that cuts through the lot. This site also contains the exiting watercourse, that is 
the same unnamed tributary to the Salmon Creek, and the settling ponds for the Willamette Fish Hatchery. 
Approximately 1/3 of the lot is heavily wooded with the remains being a mix of small trees and grasses this lot 
sits adjacent to Salmon Creek and the South Levee Trail.  
OIP Lot 4, Tax Map No. 21-35-15-00-02100 is owned by the City of Oakridge, currently the lot is vacant. The 
lot is zoned Heavy Industrial I-2 and is proposed to change to Parks, Recreation and Open Space PRO. The lot is 
3.82 acres. The lot sits adjacent to Salmon Creek and the South Levee Trail and is heavily wooded. 
OIP Lot 39, Tax Map No. 21-35-22-20-03400 is owned by the City of Oakridge, the lot is vacant and is currently 
zoned Heavy Industrial I-2 and is proposed to change to Parks, Recreation and Open Space PRO. The lot is 
39.09 acres. This lot is the location of the former log ponds and the former cooling ponds used by the Pope & 
Talbot Mill. The log ponds are still in place and have been returning to a natural condition that has been 
attractive for deer, elk, fowl and other aquatic animals. This lot is has received an unbuildable designation in 
the Lane County Tax Data1. During the last years of Pope and Talbot Mill operations the mill partially filled the 
pond with bark from the mill operations, the bark fill area is the majority of land outside of the remaining 
pond, yet inside if the property boundaries.  
 

ZONING DISTRICT CHANGE REVIEW (FINDING OF FACT): 
 
The City Council should look at each item in their finding of act, and address them for the record. the City of 
Oakridge Zoning Code (COZO) Section 29.03 states, any use or overlay zoning district amendment proposal 
must be shown to be in conformance with each of the following criteria2., Comprehensive Map changes are 
not addressed in the Zoning ordinance and per conversations with DLCD, it is recommended that 
considerations regarding Comprehensive Map changes should follower the same criteria as a Zoning District 
Change.  
 

(1) The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan or substantial changes in 
conditions have occurred which render the Comprehensive Plan, inapplicable to the requested 



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 4 of 9 

 

change and the Plan should be amended as proposed by the proponent of the change.  If this is 
the case, the Plan must be amended before final action on the district change. 

 
(2) The proposed amendment fulfills a demonstrated public need for a particular activity or use of 

land within the area in question. 
 

(3) If residential zoning is involved, the proposed residential district or districts best satisfies the 
objectives of the Comprehensive Plan and does not exclude opportunities for adequate 
provision of low or moderate housing or “needed housing” types as defined in OAR 660-08-015 
within the subject neighborhood area. 

 
(4) The proposed zone district is compatible with the existing and anticipated surrounding land 

use. 
 

Zoning change request #1, 9 lots changed from I-2 to MU, 
 

Heavy Industrial Zoning as identified in COZO, 
The purpose of the heavy industrial district is to provide areas for industries that are primarily engaged in the 
processing of raw materials into refined materials in large volumes. The I-2 district is typically appropriate to 
areas that are more distant from residential areas and have extensive rail or shipping facilities.3 
 
 
 
Mixed Use Zoning as identified in COZO,  
The Mixed-Use District is intended to allow residential, commercial, light industrial and public uses to coexist 
in the same environment. This district is intended to promote stability of property values, energy 
conservation, neighborhood commercial services, and residential living opportunities.4 
 
Criteria (1) 
 
Oakridge Comprehensive Plan as applied to loss of Heavy Industrial; 
The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. The area in question was not a part of the 
City of Oakridge at the time of writing or updates within the Plan, yet by the numbers, the desired percentages 
of Heavy Industrial Use after proposed changes are still greater than the original Comp Plan. 
1969 Gross City area was ≈ 831.12 acres, I-2 was 6.28 acres and .76% of total5 
1977 Gross City area was ≈ 832.16 acres, I-2 was 6.28 acres and .75% of total 
2020 Gross City area is   ≈   1336.81 acres, I-2 is 169.02 acres and 12.64% of total 
After proposed land use changes regarding request #1 only; 
2020 Gross City area is  ≈    1336.81 acres, I-2 would reduce to 149.97 acres and 11.22% of total6 
 
Oakridge Comprehensive Plan as applied to Residential needs; 
The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan in that the Comprehensive plan states, to 
provide additional land within the Urban Service Area to offer unencumbered lands for new housing starts, 
that offer development flexibility7  
 



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 5 of 9 

 

Oakridge Comprehensive Plan as applied to Commercial needs; 
The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan in that the plan considers the location North 
of Hwy 58 at Pope and Talbot Pond Recommendations and Policies - Existing Highway Commercial, Tourist and 
Recreational Needs and Intersection of Hwy 58 and County Road #1300 Recommendations and Policies – 
Existing Conveniences Commercial, minor expansion8 
 
Oakridge Comprehensive Plan as applied to Light Industrial;  
The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan in that the plan considers the location of 
Highway 58, South of Pope and Talbot Mill, Recommendations and Policies – Highway orientated Limited 
Industrial Use9 
 
Criteria (2) 
 
The proposed amendments fulfill a demonstrated public need for a more diversified area that is best suited by 
the MU designation. The currently designation of I-2 has hindered multiple land use inquiries that resulted in 
loss of sales or leases of the city owned properties. Oakridge Economic Development Advisory Committee 
along with city staff have identified that economic growth of the area in question would benefit from a 
diversified land use. This has been identified in the Oakridge Comprehensive plan prescribed in Opportunities 
for employment diversification and job creation10 11 and DLCD – SPG # 9 Economic Development and SPG #10 
Housing 
 
 
Criteria (3)  
 
The proposed amendment fulfills a demonstrated public need for a particular activity or use of land as 
described in the Comp Plan; Mixed use does allow for residential use, yet current proposals do not include the 
construction or intent of residential uses beyond the MU status.  
 
Criteria (4) 
 
The proposed zones and proposed uses are compatible with existing and anticipated surrounding uses  
 

Zoning change request #2, 3 lots changed from I-2 to PRO 
 
Parks, Recreation and Open Space as identified in COZO  
The purpose of the park, recreation and open space district is to ensure that land for park and recreation use 
is developed to serve its intended use while not disrupting nearby land uses. It is also to guide recreational 
development, ensure adequate standards for development and preservation of park, recreation and open 
space uses, protect and enhance vital natural resources, provide a buffer between incompatible land uses, and 
to promote the health, safety and welfare of the City residents.12 
 
Criteria (1) 
 
Oakridge Comprehensive Plan as applied to loss of Heavy Industrial; 



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 6 of 9 

 

The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. The area in question was not a part of the 
City of Oakridge at the time of writing or updates within the Plan, yet by the numbers, the desired percentages 
of Heavy Industrial Use after proposed changes are still greater than the original Comp Plan. 
1969 Gross City area was ≈ 831.12 acres, I2 was 6.28 acres and .76% of total 
1977 Gross City area was ≈ 832.16 acres, I2 was 6.28 acres and .75% of total 
2020 Gross City area is   ≈   1336.81 acres, I2 is 169.02 acres and 12.64% of total 
After proposed land use changes regarding request #2 only; 
2020 Gross City area is  ≈    1336.81 acres, PRO would reduce I-2 to 106.41 acres and 7.96% of total 
 
Criteria (2) 
 
The proposed use would fill need for outdoor recreation that has been outlined in the Mill Park Plan (2020), 
trail connectivity outlined in the Oakridge-Westfir Trail Plan (2008) and the Oakridge Parks Master Plan (2011). 
And as prescribed in Relationship to recreation opportunities and Department of Land Conservation and 
Development - Statewide Planning Goals #2, #4 & #813 Many aspects of the Mill Park Plan align with the 
Oregon State Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Program.  
All three lots being considered for a zoning change to PRO were considered for recreational uses during a Mill 
Park Planning activity that resulted in an adopted plan by the Oakridge City Council on February 20th 2020.  
 
Criteria (3) 
 
Residential zoning does not apply to the current I-2 use nor does it apply to the proposed PRO use. 
 
Criteria (4) 
 
The proposed zone district change is compatible with the existing uses in the general area. Furthermore, the 
proposed use would create barrier between uses allowed in the I-2 that would remain and in the MU that is 
being proposed here.  
 

Zoning change request #1 & #2 combined  
 
When considering changes in total the combination on request #1 & #2 are outlined as such; 
 
Criteria (1) 
 
The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan. The area in question was not a part of the 
City of Oakridge at the time of writing or updates within the Plan, yet by the numbers, the desired percentages 
of Heavy Industrial Use after proposed changes are still greater than the original Comp Plan. 
1969 Gross City area was ≈ 831.12 acres, I2 was 6.28 acres and .76% of total 
1977 Gross City area was ≈ 832.16 acres, I2 was 6.28 acres and .75% of total 
2020 Gross City area is   ≈   1336.81 acres, I2 is 169.02 acres and 12.64% of total 
After proposed land use changes regarding requests #1 & #2 
2020 Gross City area is  ≈    1336.81 acres, the proposed change to MU & PRO would reduce I-2 to 87.36 acres 
and would be 6.53% of total land within the city. This is still over a 700% increase of available Heavy Industrial 
lands when compared to the Comprehensive Plan.  



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 
Criteria (2) 
 
All zoning change requests have been shown and identified above as being demonstrated public needs. When 
combined within the area and context as described, the proposed changes would potentially create a diversity 
of uses and natural settings within a well-planned area that could offer residential, commercial, light industrial 
and recreational uses.  
 
Criteria (3) 
 
The proposed amendment fulfills a demonstrated public need for a particular activity or use of land as 
described in the Comp Plan; Mixed Use does allow for residential use, yet current proposals do not include the 
construction or intent of residential uses beyond the MU status. Residential does not apply to PRO.  
 
Criteria (4) 
 
The proposed zoning changes would be compatible with existing uses and provide the city an opportunity to 
better satisfy the various needs of uses in the future.  
 
 
Additional Considerations,  
 
The City of Oakridge received a letter dated May 12, 2020 from the Department of Lands Conservation and 
Development regarding the proposed changes. The letter had two concerns asking to be addresses, they are 
summarized below and are also included as an addition to this report.  

1. The Proposal needs to conform with the Comprehensive Plan Map, this can be accomplished at the 
same time as the proposed zone changes by incorporating the same criteria as a zone change.  

2. Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has requested that the city install appropriate signage in 
multiple languages at the ponds to warn visitors of sediment contamination and to designate fishing in 
the area to only be permissible if done under catch-and-release protocols. In addition, the city should 
record with the Lane County Clerk’s Office, a deed restriction that clarifies limitations on fishing and 
other water-based activities in the former log ponds. 

The City of Oakridge received a from Fair Housing Council of Oregon requesting the city refer to a Buildable 
Lands Analysis and a Housing Needs Analysis before making actions of a rezone or plan amendment.  
 
In response to the letter received from the Fair Housing Council of Oregon dated May 18th 2020, as stated in 
the letter and the staff report for file number ZC-01-20, the proposed amendment does fulfil a demonstrated 
public need for diversified housing opportunities as outlined in the City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan and 
does comply with Oregon Planning Goal 10. The proposed change in zoning does allow for more opportunities 
for diversified housing if successfully changed from Heavy Industrial (that does not allow for residential use) to 
Mixed Use (that does allow for residential uses). The proposed change would allow for a potential nine 
additional lots that could be used for housing in the Mixed-Use designation that is currently not permitted.  

While not all tax lots have homes, some have axillary structures and using Lane County Tax Data in a 
GIS format it has been determined that of the  



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 8 of 9 

 

• 1,528 tax lots in city limits that are Low Density Residential, 289 or 20% of those are vacant and 
represent a total of 220.6 acres.  

• Average total assessed value per Lane County Tax Data is $127,293 
• Medium total assessed value per Lane County Tax Data is $119,661 
• 283 or 19% of the vacant properties are less than $100,000 and 94% of the 283 are under 

$35,000 
• 340 or 22% of the properties with homes or structures are less than $100,000,  
• 697 or 46% of the properties with homes or structures are greater than $100,000 but less than 

$200,000 
• 162 or 11% of the properties with homes or structures are greater than $200,000 but less than 

$300,000 
• 46 of or 3% the properties with homes or structures are greater than $300,000 
While this does not speak to condition of housing in Oakridge as well as a HNA would, it does show an 

existence of potential housing opportunities and a range of the values of the lots.  As mentioned in the letter, 
best practice for understanding the housing need during the consideration of a zone change would be to 
reference a Housing Needs Analysis (HNA) and a Buildable Lands Inventory (BLI). Unfortunately, at this time 
the city does not own either of those two documents nor does the city have funding available at this time for 
the completion of the work to obtain the mentioned documents. The best opportunity for obtaining an HNA 
and a BLI is for the city to apply for a Technical Assistance Grant from Department of Land Conservation and 
Development during the next biennium 2021-2023. The grant cycle for the Technical Assistance Grant will be 
accepting applications in the summer of 2021. City staff does not agree with the recommendation to defer 
findings for what could be up to 2-3 years for completion of the HNA and BLI. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation  
Staff recommends the City Council approve the proposed Comprehensive Plan Map Changes along with the 
proposed zone. 
 
 
PROPOSED MOTION: 
 

“After completing the finding of fact, the City Council moves to change the Compressive Plan Map 
and a Zoning District change from Heavy Industrial I-2 to Mixed Use MU for the following Tax Parcels  

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02100, commonly known as OIP LOT #1 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 03500, commonly known as OIP LOT #18 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02300, commonly known as OIP LOT #19 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02400 commonly known as OIP LOT #20 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02500, commonly known as OIP LOT #21 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02600, commonly known as OIP LOT #22 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02700, commonly known as OIP LOT #23 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02800 commonly known as OIP LOT #24 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 02900, commonly known as OIP LOT #25 
Compressive Plan Map and a Zoning District change from Heavy Industrial I-2 to Parks, Recreation 
and Open Spaces PRO for the following Tax Parcel, 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-15-00 Tax Lot 02100, commonly known as OIP LOT #4 



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 

Page 9 of 9 

 

Compressive Plan Map and a Zoning District change from Heavy Industrial I-2 to Parks, Recreation 
and Open Spaces PRO with the requirement that the city shall Install signage in multiple languages at 
the ponds to warn visitors of sediment contamination of ponds, Designate fishing in the ponds to be 
only permissible using catch-and-release protocols and write in a deed restriction that clarifies the 
limitations on fishing and other water-based activities in the former log ponds. The deed restriction 
shall outline any institutional remedies should the city desire to stock the ponds for fishing or use 
the ponds for any water related activity on lots, 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-22-20 Tax Lot 02000, commonly known as OIP LOT #3 

 Assessor’s Map 21-35-20-00 Tax Lot 03400, commonly known as OIP LOT #39 
 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 Lane County Tax Data, Digital Geospatial Information Science (GIS) Shapefile, 
2 City of Oakridge Zoning Code Ord 874, Pg. 103 – City of Oakridge November 9, 2004 
3 City of Oakridge Zoning Code Ord 874, Pg. 22 – City of Oakridge November 9, 2004 
4 City of Oakridge Zoning Code Ord 874, Pg. 20 – City of Oakridge November 9, 2004 
5 City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan, Pg. 2-44 Land Use Statistics – City of Oakridge. October 1977 
6 Lane County Tax Data, Digital Geospatial Information Science (GIS) Shapefile, analyzed and calculated amounts by Rick Zylstra 

using QGIS. May 2020 
7 City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan, Pg. 3-91 Housing Strategies – City of Oakridge. October 1977 
8 City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan, Pg. 3-86 Land Use Strategies – City of Oakridge. October 1977 
9 City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan, Pg. 3-89 Land Use Strategies – City of Oakridge. October 1977 
10 City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan, Pg. 3-71– City of Oakridge. October 1977 
11 City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan, Pg. 3-99– City of Oakridge. October 1977 
12 City of Oakridge Zoning Code Ord 874, Pg. 28 – City of Oakridge November 9, 2004 
13   Oregon’s Statewide Planning Goals & Guidelines,    

Goal 2 downloaded from www.oregon.gov/LCD/docs/goals/goal2.pdf, May 11, 2020 

Goal 4 downloaded from www.oregon.gov/LCD/docs/goals/goal4.pdf, May 11, 2020 

Goal 8 downloaded from www.oregon.gov/LCD/docs/goals/goal8.pdf, May 11, 2020 

Department of Land Conservation and Development, March 2010 



1

May 18, 2020

City of Oakridge Planning Commission 
PO Box 1410
Oakridge, OR 97463

Re: The city of Oakridge desires to change zoning designation of 9 city owned properties 
totaling 19.05 acres from I2-Heavy Industrial District to M1-Mixed use District (ZC-01-20) 

Dear Planning Commission Members: 

This letter is submitted jointly by Housing Land Advocates (HLA) and the Fair Housing Council 

of Oregon (FHCO). Both HLA and FHCO are non-profit organizations that advocate for land use 

policies and practices that ensure an adequate and appropriate supply of affordable housing for 

all Oregonians. FHCO’s interests relate to a jurisdiction’s obligation to affirmatively further fair 

housing. Please include these comments in the record for the above-referenced proposed 

amendment.

As you know, and as indicated on the Staff Report, all amendments to the City’s Comprehensive 

Plan and Zoning map must comply with the Statewide Planning Goals. ORS 197.175(2)(a).

When a decision is made affecting the residential land supply, the City must refer to its Housing 

Needs Analysis (HNA) and Buildable Land Inventory (BLI) in order to show that an adequate 

number of needed housing units (both housing type and affordability level) will be supported by 

the residential land supply after enactment of the proposed change.

The staff report for file number ZC-01-20 recommends its approval. This recommendation is 

contingent on the Goal 10 findings contained within the report, stating that since the “the 

proposed amendments fulfill a demonstrated public need for a more diversified area that is best 

suited by the MU designation” they comply with Goal 10. However, the statement 

“demonstrated public need” does not inform concerned citizens what that need is, or how the 

amendment will fulfill that need. While the current proposals do not propose a particular 

development, if the land is coming into a potential residential use, the findings should illustrate

that potential. This zone change is the appropriate time to consider Goal 10, and adequate 



2

findings may in fact encourage a development consistent with the City's housing needs.  Goal 10 

findings must demonstrate that the changes do not leave the City with less than adequate 

residential land supplies in the types, locations, and affordability ranges affected. See Mulford v. 

Town of Lakeview, 36 Or LUBA 715, 731 (1999) (rezoning residential land for industrial uses); 

Gresham v. Fairview, 3 Or LUBA 219 (same); see also, Home Builders Assn. of Lane Cty. v. 

City of Eugene, 41 Or LUBA 370, 422 (2002) (subjecting Goal 10 inventories to tree and 

waterway protection zones of indefinite quantities and locations). Further, the City should 

reference its HNA and BLI in order to provide an adequate factual basis for Goal 10 findings. 

For example, Goal 10 findings should contain what type and quantity of housing is needed by the 

City, and how many units the amendment has the potential to provide. Only with a complete 

analysis showing any gain in needed housing as dictated by the HNA and compared to the BLI,

can housing advocates and planners understand whether the City is achieving its goals through

local planning file number ZC-01-20.   

HLA and FHCO urge the Commission to defer approval of local file number ZC-01-20 until

adequate Goal 10 findings can be made, and the proposal fully evaluated under the HNA and 

BLI. Thank you for your consideration. Please provide written notice of your decision to, FHCO, 

c/o Louise Dix, at 1221 SW Yamhill Street, #305, Portland, OR 97205 and HLA, c/o Jennifer 

Bragar, at 121 SW Morrison Street, Suite 1850, Portland, OR 97204. Please feel free to email 

Louise Dix at ldix@fhco.org or reach her by phone at (541) 951-0667.

Thank you for your consideration.

/s/ Jennifer Bragar

Louise Dix Jennifer Bragar
AFFH Specialist President
Fair Housing Council of Oregon Housing Land Advocates

cc: Kevin Young (kevin.young@state.or.us)



Department of Land Conservation and Development 

635 Capitol Street NE, Suite 150 

Salem, Oregon 97301-2540 

Phone: 503-373-0050 

Fax: 503-378-5518 

www.oregon.gov/LCD 

 

         
 

May 12, 2020     
 
 
Rick Zylstra, Community Services Director 
City of Oakridge 
48318 E 1st Street  
Oakridge, OR  97463 
 
Delivered via email:  rickzylstra@ci.oakridge.or.us 
 
RE:  Oakridge Industrial Park Plan Map Amendments & Zone Changes (12 parcels 
total); City File No.: ZC-01-20; DLCD File No.: 001-20 
 
Dear Rick, 
 
Thank you for providing timely notice to the department for this pending land use action.  
We appreciate having the opportunity to work with you on this important proposal.  The 
department recognizes the significance of the Oakridge Industrial Park to the local and 
regional economy and we remain committed to supporting the city in its efforts to 
maximize this valued resource. 
 
In the city’s Notice of Proposed Plan/Zone Change (Form 1) received by the department 
on April 10th, current and proposed comprehensive plan designations for the subject 
property are not indicated.  As part of this land use proceeding, the city should adopt 
findings for plan map amendments in addition to findings for zone changes.  The 
Oakridge Comprehensive Plan Map (source: www.lcog.org) shows the current plan 
designation for the subject property as Heavy Industrial.  Based on the proposed zone 
changes, the proposed plan designations for the subject property would either be Mixed 
Use or Park, Recreation & Open Space, depending on the parcel. 
 
The criteria for a zone change is included in Section 29.03 of the Oakridge Zoning 
Ordinance, which reads:  

Any use or overlay zoning district amendment proposal must be shown to be in 
conformance with each of the following criteria. 
(1) The proposed amendment conforms to the Comprehensive Plan or 
substantial changes in conditions have occurred which render the 
Comprehensive Plan, inapplicable to the requested change and the Plan 
should be amended as proposed by the proponent of the change. If this is the 
case, the Plan must be amended before final action on the district change. 
(2) The proposed amendment fulfills a demonstrated public need for a particular 
activity or use of land within the area in question. 
(3) It residential zoning is involved, the proposed residential district or districts 
best satisfies the objectives of the Comprehensive Plan and does not exclude 

mailto:rickzylstra@ci.oakridge.or.us
https://www.lcog.org/DocumentCenter/View/1321/Oakridge-Plan-Map-PDF?bidId=
http://www.lcog.org/


Oakridge Industrial Park Proposed Plan Map Amendments and Zone Changes 
May 12, 2020 
Page 2 of 3  

opportunities for adequate provision of low or moderate housing or 'needed 
housing" types as defined in OAR 660-08-015 within the subject neighborhood 
area. 
(4) The proposed zone district is compatible with the existing and anticipated 
surrounding land use. 

 
I was not able to find city approval criteria for comprehensive plan map amendments but 
the criteria listed above for zone changes could be applied to the plan amendments as 
well. 
 
In addition to addressing the criteria above, the city should adopt Goal 9 (Economic 
Development) findings consistent with OAR 660-009-0010(4), which reads: 

(4) For a post-acknowledgement plan amendment under OAR chapter 660, 
division 18, that changes the plan designation of land in excess of two acres 
within an existing urban growth boundary from an industrial use designation to a 
non-industrial use designation, or another employment use designation to any 
other use designation, a city or county must address all applicable planning 
requirements, and: 
(a) Demonstrate that the proposed amendment is consistent with its most recent 
economic opportunities analysis and the parts of its acknowledged 
comprehensive plan which address the requirements of this division; or 
(b) Amend its comprehensive plan to incorporate the proposed amendment, 
consistent with the requirements of this division; or 
(c) Adopt a combination of the above, consistent with the requirements of this 
division. 

 
Lastly, as part of its land use review, the department consulted with the Oregon 
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) on this proposal.  DEQ provided the 
attached map entitled, Oakridge Industrial Park No Further Action Status 
April 2020. The city proposes rezoning the former log pond (TL 3400) from Heavy 
Industrial to Parks, Recreation, and Open Space. We support this zone change.  
However, we have health and safety concerns for potential future users of this water 
feature, especially in regard to fishing. 
 
As a function of this land use action, the city should install appropriate signage in 
multiple languages at the ponds to warn visitors of sediment contamination and to 
designate fishing in the area to only be permissible if done under catch-and-release 
protocols. In addition, the city should record with the Lane County Clerk’s Office, a deed 
restriction that clarifies limitations on fishing and other water-based activities in the 
former log ponds. The DEQ final environmental remediation reports for the subject 
property, as well as a March 3, 2020 email from DEQ’s Mary Camarata, provide to the 
city the framework for the deed restriction. Please know, DEQ staff are available to 
assist city staff in developing appropriate language for this legal instrument. Also, if the 



Oakridge Industrial Park Proposed Plan Map Amendments and Zone Changes 
May 12, 2020 
Page 3 of 3  

city has eventual plans to stock and promote fishing in the ponds, the deed restriction 
should include an institutional remedy (i.e., fish tissue monitoring, community outreach 
and education, assessment of sign effectiveness and maintenance) that would need to 
occur in advance of implementing these plans. 
 
The attached DEQ map identifies three parcels (TLs 3900, 4100, & 4200) as ‘Industrial 
Use Only’. Given the flexibility of the city’s Mixed-Use zone, challenges associated with 
attracting heavy industrial users to the site, and the potential for conflicts between heavy 
industrial users and future residential/commercial users at the transitioning business 
park, has the city considered rezoning additional parcels from Heavy Industrial to 
Mixed-Use? 
 
Please enter this letter into the record of the proceedings. If you have questions or need 
clarification on anything contained in this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(541) 373-7675 or via email at patrick.wingard@state.or.us. Thank you very much for 
your time and consideration. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Patrick Wingard 

 

Patrick Wingard, AICP 
DLCD Southern Willamette Valley Regional Representative 
 
Copy. Gordon Howard, DLCD Community Services Manager 
 Leigh McIlvaine, DLCD Economic Development Specialist 
 Mary Camarata, DEQ Regional Solutions Coordinator 

mailto:patrick.wingard@state.or.us


OIP Lots Layer

Unrestricted Use NFAs

Industrial Use Only NFAs

Residential NFA with No Fishing

OIP Lots 2

Lane_TaxLot20

OpenStreetMap

Google Earth

Oakridge Industrial Park No Further Action Status
April 2020



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

City of Oakridge 
48318 E. 1st Street – PO Box 1410 
Oakridge, Oregon 97463 
Phone: 541-782-2258  FAX 541-782-1081 

 
Memo: Reply to Department of Lands Conservation and  
Development, ZC-01-20 
 
To: Planning Commissioners  
From: Rick Zylstra 
May 28, 2020 
 
Commissioners,  
 

In response to the letter received from Department of Land Conservation and Development dated May 12th 
2020, staff requests commissioners to consider a Zoning Map Amendment that is in alignment with the proposed zoning 
changes. Ordinance 874, City of Oakridge Zoning Ordinance gives guidance on criteria to be applied to a zone change 
that have been outlined in the original staff report for ZC-01-20, but remains silent on guidance for a Comprehensive 
Plan Map Amendment. Per DLCD recommendations stated in the referenced letter, please consider the criteria for a 
Comprehensive Plan Map amendment in the same manner as the Zoning Change.  

 
A second consideration for the Commission would be to recommend to council that for lot 3 & 39 (Tax Lot no. 

21-35-15-00-02000 & 21-35-22-20-03400) that the following conditions be placed on the properties 

 Install signage in multiple languages at the ponds to warn visitors of sediment contamination of ponds 

 Designate fishing in any of the ponds to be only permissible using catch-and-release protocols  

 A deed restriction that clarifies the limitations on fishing and other water-based activities in in the 

former log ponds. The deed restriction should outline any institutional remedies should the city desire 

to stock the ponds for fishing or use the ponds for any water related activity.  

 
 
 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
 
 
Rick Zylstra 
Community Services Director 
 



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

City of Oakridge 
48318 E. 1st Street – PO Box 1410 
Oakridge, Oregon 97463 
Phone: 541-782-2258  FAX 541-782-1081 

 
Memo: Reply to Fair Housing Council of Oregon, ZC-01-20 
 
To: Planning Commissioners  
From: Rick Zylstra 
May 28, 2020 
 
Commissioners,  
 

In response to the letter received from the Fair Housing Council of Oregon dated May 18th 2020, as stated in the 
letter and the staff report for file number ZC-01-20, the proposed amendment does fulfil a demonstrated public need for 
diversified housing opportunities as outlined in the City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan and does comply with Oregon 
Planning Goal 10. The proposed change in zoning does allow for more opportunities for diversified housing if 
successfully changed from Heavy Industrial (that does not allow for residential use) to Mixed Use (that does allow for 
residential uses). The proposed change would allow for a potential nine additional lots that could be used for housing in 
the Mixed-Use designation that is currently not permitted.  

While not all tax lots have homes, some have axillary structures and using Lane County Tax Data in a GIS format 
it has been determined that of the  

• 1,528 tax lots in city limits that are Low Density Residential, 289 or 20% of those are vacant and 
represent a total of 220.6 acres.  

• Average total assessed value per Lane County Tax Data is $127,293 
• Medium total assessed value per Lane County Tax Data is $119,661 
• 283 or 19% of the vacant properties are less than $100,000 and 94% of the 283 are under $35,000 
• 340 or 22% of the properties with homes or structures are less than $100,000,  
• 697 or 46% of the properties with homes or structures are greater than $100,000 but less than $200,000 
• 162 or 11% of the properties with homes or structures are greater than $200,000 but less than $300,000 
• 46 of or 3% the properties with homes or structures are greater than $300,000 
While this does not speak to condition of housing in Oakridge as well as a HNA would, it does show an existence 

of potential housing opportunities and a range of the values of the lots.  As mentioned in the letter, best practice for 
understanding the housing need during the consideration of a zone change would be to reference a Housing Needs 
Analysis (HNA) and a Buildable Lands Inventory (BLI). Unfortunately, at this time the city does not own either of those 
two documents nor does the city have funding available at this time for the completion of the work to obtain the 
mentioned documents. The best opportunity for obtaining an HNA and a BLI is for the city to apply for a Technical 
Assistance Grant from Department of Land Conservation and Development during the next biennium 2021-2023. The 
grant cycle for the Technical Assistance Grant will be accepting applications in the summer of 2021. City staff does not 
agree with the recommendation to defer findings for what could be up to 2-3 years for completion of the HNA and BLI. 
 
Thanks,  
 
 
 
Rick Zylstra 
Community Services Director 
 
 
 



The City of Oakridge is an equal opportunity affirmative action institution committed to cultural diversity and compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 



Proposed M1 Proposed PRO Oakridge City limits Oakridge UGB Water Bodies I2 Zoned N
The information on this map was derived from the following sources; Lane County Tax Data, City of Oakridge and Oregon Geospatial Data Clearinghouse. Care was taken in the creation of this map
but it is provided “as is”. The City of Oakridge cannot accept any responsibility for errors or positional accuracy in the digital data or underlying records. NAD83 / Oregon Lambert (ft) March 2020

Proposed Zone Change ZC-01-20 Overview. 

Proposed Zoning Designations 

Map shown here to the left is intended to show the Proposed Zoning Map Amendments after approved and adopted changes. All lots shown are currently I2-
Heavy Industrial District Zoning. Currently I2-Heavy Industrial properties are 32 lots at 169.02 acres. Proposed PRO-Parks, Recreation and Open and Spaces would
be 3 lots at 81.66 acres. Proposed M1-Mixed Use would be 9 lots at 19.05 Acres. Proposed remaining I2- Heavy Industrial would be 20 lots at 87.36 acres

Current Zoning Designations 



   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE: The Oakridge Planning Department and Planning Commission have both reviewed 
proposed changes to the Oakridge Comprehensive Plan Map and Oakridge Zoning Map that 
proposed making changes to a total of 12 lots, 9 of which would be a change from Heavy 
Industrial to Mixed Use with the remaining 3 being a change from Heavy Industrial to Parks and 
Open Spaces.  
 
Please review the attached Planning Report as it goes into further detail of the proposal.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
OPTIONS: 1) Fully and distinctly read the ordinance on two different days before enactment.     
                   2) Read ordinance by title only if no councilor requests it be read in full.  
                   3) Enact ordinance in a single meeting by unanimous vote, provided the ordinance is 

read first in full and then by title.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Option 3.   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  

(1) I move for the first reading of Ordinance 932.  

(2) I move for the first reading of Ordinance 932, read by title only.  

(3) I move to adopt Ordinance 932 at a single reading, read by title and then in full.  

 Read the ordinance, then 

(3a) I move to enact Ordinance 932.  

 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Aug 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Ordinance 932 
Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment  
 

 

 

Proposed Council: A motion from the floor 
and a vote 

Agenda Item No: 13.1 
 
Exhibit: Planning Report, Letters from DLCD & 
FHC Comp Plan & Zoning maps  
 
Agenda Bill Author: Rick Zylstra 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



Ord. 932, Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. 932 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OAKRIDGE APPROVING A COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN MAP AMENDMENT FOR  FROM HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DESIGNATION TO 
MIXED USE DESIGNATION FOR TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02100, TAX MAP 21-35-15-
00-03500, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02300, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02400, TAX MAP 21-
35-22-20-02500, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02600, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02700, TAX 
MAP 21-35-22-20-02900 AND TAX MAP 21-35-15-00-02900, AND A 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN MAP AMENDMENT FROM HEAVY INDUSTRIAL 
DESIGNATION TO PARK, RECREATION, OPEN SPACES DESIGNATION FOR TAX 
MAP 21-35-22-20-02000, TAX MAP 21-35-15-00-02100, TAX MAP 21-35-20-00-
03400,  
 
IN OAKRIDGE, LANE COUNTY, OREGON, 
 
 
Whereas, the property owner, City of Oakridge, has proposed a Comprehensive Plan 

Map Amendment of the property mentioned above; and 

  

Whereas, the Oakridge Planning Staff analyzed the request and prepared a staff report 

for the City of Oakridge Planning Commission, wherein they reported that the request is 

consistent with and meets requirements for approval of a Comprehensive Plan Map 

Amendment; and 

 

Whereas, the Oakridge Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request at 

the May 19, 2020 and the June 2, 2020 Planning Commission meeting, and after taking 

public testimony and finding of fact, gave full consideration to the matter and 

recommended approval of the proposed amendments; and 

 

Whereas, the Oakridge City Council held a public hearing regarding the aboved 

described matter at their regular meeting on August 20, 2020, took public testimony and 

reviewed findings of fact, and, upon deliberation, concluded that the proposed 

Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment meets the approval criteria; now, therefore, 

 

The City of Oakridge ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. Findings.  The City Council adopts the findings and conclusions found 

within the staff report of the meetings as noted above.  

 

Section 2.   Order.  The official City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan Map is hereby 

amended from Heavy Industrial Designation to Mixed Use Designation for the following 

Tax Lots  



Ord. 932, Page 2 of 2 

1. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02100,  

2. Tax map 21-35-15-00-03500,  

3. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02300,  

4. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02400, 

5. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02500,  

6. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02600,  

7. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02700,  

8. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02900,  

9. Tax map 21-35-15-00-02900,  

The official City of Oakridge Comprehensive Plan Map is hereby amended from Heavy 

Industrial Designation to Parks, Recreation, Open Spaces Designation for the following 

Tax Lots 

1. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02000,  

2. Tax map 21-35-15-00-02100,  

3. Tax map 21-35-20-00-03400,  

 

Section 3.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in effect 30 days after passage by 

the Council and signed by the Mayor. 

 

 ADOPTED this 20th day of August, 2020. 

 

        

CITY OF OAKRIDGE 

 

____________________________ 

Kathy Holsten, Mayor 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

       

Jackie Sims, City Recorder 

 

Ayes:   

Nays:   

 



ISSUE: The Oakridge Planning Department and Planning Commission have both reviewed 
proposed changes to the Oakridge Zoning Map that proposed making changes to a total of 12 
lots, 9 of which would be a change from Heavy Industrial to Mixed Use with the remaining 3 being 
a change from Heavy Industrial to Parks and Open Spaces.  

Please review the attached Planning Report as it goes into further detail of the proposal.  

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

OPTIONS: 1) Fully and distinctly read the ordinance on two different days before enactment. 
2) Read ordinance by title only if no councilor requests it be read in full.
3) Enact ordinance in a single meeting by unanimous vote, provided the ordinance is

read first in full and then by title.

RECOMMENDATION:  Option 3. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  

(1) I move for the first reading of Ordinance 933.

(2) I move for the first reading of Ordinance 933, read by title only.

(3) I move to adopt Ordinance 933 at a single reading, read by title and then in full.

Read the ordinance, then 

(3a) I move to enact Ordinance 933. 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Aug 20, 2020 

Agenda Title: Ordinance 933 Zoning Map 
Amendment  

Proposed Council: A motion from the floor 
and a vote 

Agenda Item No: 13.2 

Exhibit: Planning Report, Letters from DLCD & 
FHC Comp Plan & Zoning maps  

Agenda Bill Author: Rick Zylstra 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



Ord. 933, Page 1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. 933 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF OAKRIDGE APPROVING A ZONE MAP 
AMENDMENT FOR  FROM HEAVY INDUSTRIAL (I-2) TO MIXED USE (MU) FOR 
TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02100, TAX MAP 21-35-15-00-03500, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-
02300, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02400, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02500, TAX MAP 21-35-
22-20-02600, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02700, TAX MAP 21-35-22-20-02900 AND TAX 
MAP 21-35-15-00-02900, AND A ZONE MAP AMENDMENT FROM HEAVY 
INDUSTRIAL (I-2) TO PARK, RECREATION, OPEN SPACES (PRO) FOR TAX MAP 
21-35-22-20-02000, TAX MAP 21-35-15-00-02100, TAX MAP 21-35-20-00-03400,  
 
IN OAKRIDGE, LANE COUNTY, OREGON, 
 
 
Whereas, the property owner, City of Oakridge, has proposed a Zone Map Amendment 

of the property mentioned above; and 

  

Whereas, the Oakridge Planning Staff analyzed the request and prepared a staff report 

for the City of Oakridge Planning Commission, wherein they reported that the request is 

consistent with and meets requirements for approval of a Zone Map Amendment; and 

 

Whereas, the Oakridge Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request at 

the May 19, 2020 and the June 2, 2020 Planning Commission meeting, and after taking 

public testimony and finding of fact, gave full consideration to the matter and 

recommended approval of the proposed amendments; and 

 

Whereas, the Oakridge City Council held a public hearing regarding the aboved 

described matter at their regular meeting on August 20, 2020, took public testimony and 

reviewed findings of fact, and, upon deliberation, concluded that the proposed Zone 

Map Amendment meets the approval criteria; now, therefore, 

 

The City of Oakridge ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. Findings.  The City Council adopts the findings and conclusions found 

within the staff report of the meetings as noted above.  

 

Section 2.   Order.  The official City of Oakridge Zone Map is hereby amended from 

Heavy Industrial (I-2) to Mixed Use (MU) for the following Tax Lots  

1. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02100,  

2. Tax map 21-35-15-00-03500,  

3. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02300,  



Ord. 933, Page 2 of 2 

4. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02400, 

5. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02500,  

6. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02600,  

7. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02700,  

8. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02900,  

9. Tax map 21-35-15-00-02900,  

The official City of Oakridge Zone Map is hereby amended from Heavy Industrial (I-2) to 

Parks, Recreation, Open Spaces (PRO) for the following Tax Lots 

1. Tax map 21-35-22-20-02000,  

2. Tax map 21-35-15-00-02100,  

3. Tax map 21-35-20-00-03400,  

 

Section 3.   Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in effect 30 days after passage by 

the Council and signed by the Mayor. 

 

 ADOPTED this 20th day of August, 2020. 

 

        

CITY OF OAKRIDGE 

 

____________________________ 

Kathy Holsten, Mayor 

 

ATTESTED: 

 

       

Jackie Sims, City Recorder 

 

Ayes:   

Nays:   

 



   

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE: The Administration Advisory Committee was tasked with reviewing existing committee 
establishing documents and creating more uniform resolutions for each of the committees.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
OPTIONS: 1) Individually adopt each resolution.      
                   2) Adopt select resolutions.   
                   3) Send the resolutions back to committee for revision. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Option 1.   
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  

(1) I move we adopt Resolution 13-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 9-2018, the 
Oakridge Administration Advisory Committee.  

(2) I move we adopt Resolution 14-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 15-2013 & 2-2012, 
the Oakridge Audit Committee.  

(3) I move we adopt Resolution 15-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 13-2015, the 
Oakridge Library Board. 

(4) I move we adopt Resolution 16-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 11-2018, the 
Oakridge Economic Development Advisory Committee. 

(5) I move we adopt Resolution 17-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 12-2017, the 
Oakridge Parks and Community Services Committee. 

(6) I move we adopt Resolution 18-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 6-2019, the 
Oakridge Public Safety Advisory Committee. 

(7) I move we adopt Resolution 19-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 1-2015, the Oakridge 
Rural Tourism Marketing Program Advisory Committee. 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Aug 20, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Council Advisory Committee 
Resolutions  
 

 

 

Proposed Council: Motion(s) from the 
floor and a vote 

Agenda Item No: 13.3 – 13.9 
 
Exhibit: Resolutions 13-2020 thru 19-2020  
 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6���13 �������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6���������� ��7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�$'0,1,675$7,21�$'9,625<���&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV� 
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�EH�DQ�DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�� 
&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�LQ�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�UHVROXWLRQV��2UGLQDQFHV�DQG� 
UXOHV�IRU�UDWLILFDWLRQ�E\�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��VL[� 
����FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH��1RQ�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHU�V���&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�DQG�&LW\�5HFRUGHU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ� 
FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\� 
$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU�� 
RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\� 
IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���

�� )RUPXODWLQJ�UHFRPPHQGHG�UHVROXWLRQV��RUGLQDQFHV�DQG�UXOHV�IRU�WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�



&LW\�IRU�FRXQFLO�DSSURYDO�IRU�FRXQFLO�DSSURYDO��
�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�

ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6��BBBBBB��'�$�<�2)��BBBBBB����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6��BBBBBB��
'$<�2)��BBBBBB���

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��
�
�
�
�
�



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6���14������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������DQG���������
7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�$8',7�&200,77((�

�
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�$XGLW� 
&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO�EH�WR�DLG�&LW\�VWDII�LQ�WKH�VHOHFWLRQ�RI�KLJKO\� 
TXDOLILHG�&LW\�$XGLWRUV�DQG�WR�DVVXUH�FOHDU�DQG�FRPSOHWH�WUDQVPLWWDO�RI�DXGLW�UHVXOWV�WR�WKH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLO�DQG�WKH�FRPPXQLW\��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�
HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�WKUHH�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��RQH�����0D\RU�RU� 
GHVLJQHH��RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU��DQG�RQH�����2DNULGJH�%XGJHW�&RPPLWWHH�PHPEHU��1RQ�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHU�V���&LW\�)LQDQFH�'LUHFWRU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI� 
WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU� 
UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH� 
\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG� 
QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��7ZR�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�
IROORZV���

�� 5HYLHZ�ZLWK�WKH�)LQDQFH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQ�G��RU�VWDII�WKRVH�ILUPV�RU�LQGLYLGXDOV�SURSRVHG�IRU�
DSSRLQWPHQW�DV�&LW\�$XGLWRUV�LQ�VXFFHHGLQJ�\HDUV��



�� 5HFRPPHQG�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�WKH�DSSRLQWPHQW�RI�WKH�DXGLWLQJ�ILUP�WKDW�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
GHHPV�EHVW�VXLWHG�WR�SHUIRUP�WKH�DQQXDO�&LW\�DXGLW��

�� 'LVFXVV��DV�QHFHVVDU\��ZLWK�WKH�&LW\�DXGLWRUV��DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�RU�SDUWLFXODU�DUHDV�RI�LQTXLU\�
RU�DXGLW�IRFXV�ZKLFK�WKH�DXGLWRUV�RU�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�GHHP�GHVLUDEOH�RU�DSSURSULDWH��

�� 5HYLHZ�WKH�&RPPXQLFDWLRQ�WR�WKH�*RYHUQLQJ�%RG\�SUHVHQWHG�E\�WKH�DXGLWRUV��'LVFXVV�
WKH�PDWHULDO�ZHDNQHVV�HV��DQG ���RU�VLJQLILFDQW�GHILFLHQF\�LHV���LI�DQ\��DQG�%HVW�3UDFWLFHV�
5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ�V���LI�DQ\��ZLWK�WKH�)LQDQFH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQG ���RU�VWDII��9HULI\�WKDW�WKH�
DXGLWRUV
�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�DUH�LPSOHPHQWHG�DV�DSSURSULDWH��DQG�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�

DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�

6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��

�
�

�
�
�



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6���15������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�/,%5$5<�%2$5'�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�/LEUDU\� 
%RDUG�UHVROXWLRQ��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�LV�WR�EH�DQ�DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�
&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�RYHUV�L�JKW�DQG�DVVLVWLQJ�LQ�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�SROLFLHV�DQG�UXOHV�IRU�WKH�
/LEUDU\�IRU�UDWLILFDWLRQ�E\�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�LV�KHUHE\�
HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�ERDUG�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��VL[�����������DQG������� 
FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�ZLWK�DW�OHDVW�IRXU�����RI�WKH�FLWL]HQV�UHVLGLQJ�ZLWKLQ�2DNULGJH�FLW\�OLPLWV�DQG�RQH� 
����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH��1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���/LEUDU\� 
&RRUGLQDWRU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH� 
FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH� 
ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\� 
YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���

�� )RUPXODWLQJ�UHFRPPHQGHG�UXOHV�DQG�SROLFLHV�IRU�WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�OLEUDU\�IRU�FRXQFLO�
DSSURYDO��2YHUVLJKW�RI�UHFUXLWPHQW��WUDLQLQJ��DQG�UHWHQWLRQ�RI�YROXQWHHUV���



�� $OO�UHTXHVWV�IRU�H[SHQGLWXUHV�RI�/LEUDU\�IXQGV�UHTXHVWHG�E\�WKH�ERDUG�ZLOO�EH�SUHVHQWHG�
WR�WKH�/LEUDU\�&RRUGLQDWRU�IRU�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�WR�WKH�SURSHU�DXWKRULW\��([SHQGLWXUHV�ZLOO�EH�
PDGH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�SURFHGXUHV�WKDW�DUH�LQ�SODFH�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�WKH�UHTXHVW��$OO�
UHTXHVWV�WKDW�DUH�QRW�EXGJHWHG�UHJDUGOHVV�RI�DPRXQW�ZLOO�EH�UHYLHZHG�E\�WKH�&LW\�
$GPLQLVWUDWRU�SULRU�WR�H[SHQGLWXUH��$Q\�UHTXHVW�IRU�H[SHQGLWXUHV�EH\RQG�WKH�&LW\�
$GPLQLVWUDWRUV�DXWKRULW\�ZLOO�EH�IRUZDUGHG�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�DSSURYDO�RI�IXQG�
H[SHQGLWXUHV��

�� 2YHUVLJKW�RI�SURJUDPV��IXQGUDLVHUV�DQG�RWKHU�DFWLYLWLHV�WKDW�ZLOO�XWLOL]H�WKH�/LEUDU\��
�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� 3URYLGLQJ�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�JRDOV�DQG�REMHFWLYHV�IRU�WKH�

OLEUDU\��3XUVXDQW�WR�256����������HDFK�SXEOLF�OLEUDU\�VKDOO�PDNH�DQ�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�
6WDWH�/LEUDU\�DQG�WR�WKH�JRYHUQLQJ�ERG\�RQ�D�IRUP�VXSSOLHG�WR�WKH�6WDWH�/LEUDU\��$QQXDO�
UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��

�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�
DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��

�
�



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6��16 �������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�(&2120,&�'(9(/230(17�$'9,625<�&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�(FRQRPLF� 
'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�2DNULGJH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�DQ� 
DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DQG�WKH�&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�FRQFHUQLQJ�HFRQRPLF� 
GHYHORSPHQW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�RU�WKH�2DNULGJH�,QGXVWULDO�3DUN��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�
$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV��VL[�����FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D� 
WLH��1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�'LUHFWRU��DQG�&KDPEHU�RI� 
&RPPHUFH�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH� 
DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ�� 
7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\� 
VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���



�� &RPPLWWHH�PHPEHUV�VKDOO�UHFHLYH�QR�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�EXW�VKDOO�EH�UHLPEXUVHG�IRU�GXO\�
DXWKRUL]HG�H[SHQVHV�DIWHU�SULRU�DSSURYDO�IURP�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�
VKDOO�KDYH�QR�DXWKRULW\�WR�REOLJDWH�WKH�FLW\�IRU�SD\PHQW�RI�DQ\�VXPV�RI�PRQH\��

�� 1R�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�DQ\�&RPPLWWHH�SURFHHGLQJV��DFWLRQ�RU�
YRWH�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�KDV�D�GLUHFW�RU�VXEVWDQWLDO�ILQDQFLDO�LQWHUHVW��PHPEHU�
RU�WKH�VSRXVH��EURWKHU��VLVWHU��FKLOG��SDUHQW��IDWKHU�LQ�ODZ��PRWKHU�LQ�ODZ��RI�WKH�PHPEHU��
DQ\�EXVLQHVV�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�PHPEHU�LV�WKHQ�VHUYLQJ�RU�KDV�VHUYHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�
WZR�����\HDUV��RU�DQ\�EXVLQHVV�ZLWK�ZKLFK�WKH�PHPEHU�LV�QHJRWLDWLQJ�IRU�RU�KDV�DQ�
DUUDQJHPHQW�RU�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�FRQFHUQLQJ�SURVSHFWLYH�SDUWQHUVKLS�RU�HPSOR\PHQW��$Q\�
DFWXDO�RU�SRWHQWLDO�FRQIOLFWV�RI�LQWHUHVWV�VKDOO�EH�GLVFORVHG�DW�WKH�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�WKH�
PHHWLQJ�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�ZKHUH�WKH�SURFHHGLQJV��DFWLRQ�RU�YRWH�LV�EHLQJ�WDNHQ��

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�

EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�� 2('$&�VKDOO�RSHUDWH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�WR�RSHUDWLQJ�JXLGHOLQHV�WKDW�PD\�EH�UHYLVHG�E\�WKH�
SXEOLF�ERG\�DV�QHHGHG���

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��

1D\V��
�

��



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6� 17������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�3$5.6�$1'�&20081,7<�6(59,&(6�&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�3DUNV�DQG� 
&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�EH�DQ�DGYLVRU\� 
ERG\�WR�WKH�FRXQFLO�DQG�DLG�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�RQ�&LW\�6WUHHWV��:DWHU��:DVWHZDWHU�� 
6WRUPZDWHU�6\VWHPV��3DUNV��7UDLOV��DQG�2XWGRRU�6SDFHV���
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�
6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV��VL[�����������DQG�������FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�ZLWK�DW�OHDVW�IRXU�����RI�WKH�FLWL]HQV�UHVLGLQJ� 
ZLWKLQ�2DNULGJH�FLW\�OLPLWV�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH�� 
1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�'LUHFWRU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ� 
FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\� 
$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU�� 
RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\� 
IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�
&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���



�� 3URYLGLQJ�RYHUVLJKW�IRU�WKH�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�3ODQ��7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�6\VWHP�3ODQ��
6WRUPZDWHU�3ODQ��&RPPXQLW\�7UDLOV�3ODQ��3DUNV�0DVWHU�3ODQ��

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�

LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6� 18������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�38%/,&�6$)(7<�$'9,625<�&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�3XEOLF� 
6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQ��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�DGYLVH�DQG�PDNH� 
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WR�&LW\�&RXQFLO�UHJDUGLQJ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�LVVXHV�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�&LW\� 
VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�WR�DLG�LQ�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�SROLFLHV�DQG�SURFHGXUHV��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV������ 
FLWL]HQV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�HPHUJHQF\�UHVSRQVH�DUHD��ZLWK�DW�OHDVW�WKUHH�����RI�WKH�FLWL]HQV�UHVLGLQJ� 
ZLWKLQ�2DNULGJH�FLW\�OLPLWV�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH�� 
1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&KLHI�RI�3ROLFH�RU�GHVLJQHH��)LUH�&KLHI�RU�GHVLJQHH��+D]HOGHOO�5XUDO�)LUH� 
3URWHFWLRQ�'LVWULFW�GHVLJQDWHG�E\�WKHLU�ERDUG��&LW\�RI�:HVWILU�GHVLJQDWHG�E\�WKHLU�ERDUG��2DNULGJH� 
6FKRRO�'LVWULFW�GHVLJQDWHG�E\�WKH�6XSHULQWHQGHQW��3XEOLF�:RUNV�'LUHFWRU�RI�GHVLJQHH��7KH� 
&RPPLWWHH�PD\�LQYROYH�DGGLWLRQDO�SHRSOH�DV�DGMXQFW��QRQ�YRWLQJ�DGYLVRUV�IRU�VSHFLDO�SURMHFWV� 
EDVHG�RQ�H[SHUWLVH��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG� 
WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH� 
&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH� 
PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��



�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�
VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���

�� 7R�DGYLVH�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DQG�PDNH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�UHJDUGLQJ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�SROLF\��
VHUYLFH�OHYHOV��ILVFDO�EXGJHWDU\�LPSDFWV��DQG�VXVWDLQ�VDIH��KHDOWK\�DQG�OLYDEOH�
QHLJKERUKRRGV���

�� 7R�DGYLVH�&RXQFLO�RQ�HGXFDWLQJ�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�DERXW�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�LVVXHV��
FRQFHUQV�DQG�SURJUDPV���

�� 7R�UHYLH �Z��DQG�UHFRPPHQG�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�SROLFLHV�DQG�SODQV���
�� 7R�IDFLOLWDWH�2DNULGJH�FRPPXQLW\�LQYROYHPHQW�LQ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�DQG�LQFUHDVH�

FLWL]HQ�DZDUHQHVV�RI�ERWK���
�� ,Q�OLQH�ZLWK�WKH�DERYH�VWDWHG�REMHFWLYHV��WKH�IROORZLQJ�DUH�H[DPSOHV�RI�LVVXHV�IRU�WKH�3XEOLF�

6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH���
D� $GYLVH�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�RQ���

L� 'LVDVWHU�SUHSDUHGQHVV��
LL� (PHUJHQF\�PDQDJHPHQW��
LLL� (PHUJHQF\�0HGLFDO�6HUYLFHV��
LY� )LUH�DQG�5HVFXH�VHUYLFHV��
Y� 3ROLFH�VHUYLFHV��
YL� 3XEOLF�VDIHW\�DW�FLW\�IDFLOLWLHV��
YLL� 3XEOLF�VDIHW\�OHJLVODWLRQ��
YLLL� 3RVW�LQFLGHQW�PDQDJHPHQW��
L[� 7UDIILF�0DQDJHPHQW��

E� ,GHQWLI\�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�QHHGV�LQ�2DNULGJH���
F� 'HYHORS�HGXFDWLRQDO�SURJUDPV�DQG�PDWHULDOV�WR�LQFUHDVH�FRPPXQLW\�DZDUHQHVV���
G� 2UJDQL]H�DQG�FRQGXFW�SXEOLF�IRUXPV�RQ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�DJHQFLHV���
H� 3URPRWH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�FLWL]HQV�WR�DVVLVW�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DJHQFLHV�WKURXJK�

YROXQWHHU�DFWLYLWLHV�OLNH��1HLJKERUKRRG�:DWFK�3URJUDP��YROXQWHHU�ILUHILJKWHUV��
SROLFH�UHVHUYH�SURJUDP��FRPPXQLW\�HPHUJHQF\�UHVSRQVH�WHDPV��5HG�&URVV�
YROXQWHHUV�DQG�6HDUFK�DQG�5HVFXH���

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��

FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����



�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6� 19 �������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6���������7+(�&,7<�2)�
2$.5,'*(�585$/�7285,60�0$5.(7,1*�352*5$0�$'9,625<�&200,77((�

�
:+(5($6���WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�5XUDO�
7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6���WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�EH�
DQ�DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�DVVLVWDQFH�LQ�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ� 
RI�SROLFLHV�DQG�UXOHV�IRU�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�IRU� 
UDWLILFDWLRQ�E\�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH��5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ� 
3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\��&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ����� 
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV���VL[�����FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH� 
HYHQW�RI�D�WLH���1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��&LW\�)LQDQFH�'LUHFWRU���1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�
PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�
PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ����7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�
-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH� 
&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50����7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6����7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�
$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���



�� 5HYLHZLQJ��SULRULWL]LQJ�DQG�VXEPLWWLQJ�DOO�UHTXHVWV�IRU�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�
3URJUDP�IXQGV�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�DSSURYDO���

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�

&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�
WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��

�
�


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes from July 16, 2020
	Westfir IGAs
	Law Enforcement
	Fire Protection
	Shared Employee

	RHRP IGA
	Rev. IGA
	Subrecipeint Agreement
	Consideration Process


	Review of Surplus Property
	Public Works
	OFD

	EcoGeneration Sponsorship
	Letter from Executive Director

	Outdoor Music Request
	Public Hearing
	Rezone Consideration
	Staff Report
	FHC Letter
	DLCD Letter
	DLCD Response
	FHC Response
	Proposed Zone Change Map

	Ordinance 932
	Ordinance 933
	Committee Resolutions
	AA Committee
	Audit Committee
	Library Board
	OEDAC
	Parks and Communitee Services
	Public Safety
	RTMP Commitee




